

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

October 19, 1964

Tomaco Inc.
Denver 728
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. J. G. Blavins, Jr.

Amendment
Administrative Order IC-4

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter dated September 22, 1964, wherein you advise that all production currently being handled by the commingling installation authorized by Administrative Order IC-4 is now of marginal nature. Administrative Order IC-4 authorized the commingling of Brinkard, Tubb, and Blinsbry production on your C. H. Lockhart (NCT-1) Lease, Lea County, New Mexico, after separately metering the production. Inasmuch as the production is now marginal, you wish to commingle the same without separate measurement, allocating the production to each of the various pools on the basis of periodic well tests.

Administrative Order IC-4 is hereby amended to permit the commingling of the aforesaid production on the basis of periodic well tests, provided however, that you shall notify the Commission at such time as any well in any of the pools is capable of top allowable production.

Very truly yours,

A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP:DJN:ug

cc: Oil Conservation Commission (with enclosure) - Hobbs
Oil & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs